Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Christine M. Garcia

Cc: Shelley A. McClellan

Subject: BL-13-00024 Taylor

BL-13-00024 Taylor

Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.

Thank You,

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ouyg WA 98926

jeff-:watson@co.kittitas:wa.us

509-935-8274













Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 2:54 PM

To: pls808@hotmail.com

Subject: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Attachments: BL-13-00024 Taylor Preliminary Approval Signed.pdf

BL-13-00024 Taylor (link to on-line file with all documentation)

Kittitas County Community Development Services has issued conditional approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment. See attached file. The signed original conditional approval has been
mailed to the applicant, please feel free to contact me if you have additional concerns or questions.

Jeff Watson
Planner II

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8274

F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”






Jeff Watson

From: Brenda Larsen

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 12:13 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: RE: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Jeff Watson

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Taylor (BL-13-00024)
Dear Mr. Watson:
After conducting a review of the above named project, | have the following comments:

e Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to
include propane tanks, etc.

e Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus. Any driveways or access points
created based off the new lot configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code
20.02.030.

e All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas
County Fire Marshal’s Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Kittitas County Fire Marshal
509-962-7000

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, November 01, 2013 10:40 AM
To: Brenda Larsen

Subject: FW: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Have you had a chance to review/ comment?

Jetfrey A.Watson
Planner II



Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby
Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitaswa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Christina Wollman

Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 8:30 AM
To: Jeff Watson; Brenda Larsen

Subject: RE: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Hi Brenda, next week I'd like to talk to you about this BLA and discuss the previous variance that was issued for it.

Thanks.

Christiva Wollwan, ACP CAIl

Planner I | Floodplain Manager
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 2:10 PM

To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan; Erin Moore; Joe Gilbert
Subject: BL-13-00024 Taylor

BL-13-00024 Taylor

Christina, Holly (Erin), and Brenda,

Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to
the attachment tab in EDEN).

Thanks,

Jetfrey A. Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

E.llens]aurg WA 98926

jelf.-watson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4






Jeff Watson

From: Erin Moore

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2013 4:32 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: FW: BL-13-00024 Taylor

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This one is ok

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

J ef{reg A Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274

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

Planner I

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensl)urg WA 08926

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

500-953-8274
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Critical Areas Checklist

Friday, September 20, 2013

Application File Number BL-13-00024 i

Planner Jeff Watson

Is SEPA required L ves No

b#
Is Parcel History required? L ves No
What is the Zoning? Agriculture 20 By
Is Project inside a Fire District? Yes [ No
If so, which one? Fire District 7 (Cle Elum) = \
Is the project inside an Irrigation District? T ves No

If so, which one?

Does project have Irrigation Approval? L ves No

Which School District? Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

Is the project inside a UGA? [ Yes No

If so which one?
Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? L ves No
If so which zone? X

What is the FIRM Panel Number? 5300950266B

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? Yes L No
Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? L ves No
If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes HNo
If so what is the Classification? Type 4 Non Fish
Does the project parcel contain a wetland? L ves No

If so what type is it?

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? Yes L No
If so, what is the Site Name? SWAUK PRAIRIE DEER WINTER RANGE
Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? Yes [ No

If so, what type? 25-50%



Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? L ves No

If so, which one?

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? T ves No
If so, which one?

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? Hves No
If so, which Zone is it in?

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? Hves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? T ves No
If so, which one?

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? L ves No

What is the Seismic Designation?

L]

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?
Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid? [

[]
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Kittitas County
Department of Public Works L2

VARIANCE REQUEST

v

To be completed by applicant

Name: (I l/\tre'%, GJFLJ% Date of application:

C Developer §<Agentfor Developer

Address: “f“‘ ) “ﬁf}@‘i Q%

Daytime phone: @ZgZ“"fg ZJZ-
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List of supporting documents attached: Lo ¢ T \,Qa.,khsg-@.,‘{"; A‘Eﬁ« vwcszj:;,
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g N _
Washington State

v . South Central Region
i Department of Transportation ‘ 2809 Rudkin Road, Union Gap
Douglas B. MacDonald P.0. Box 12560
Secretary of Transportation Yakima, WA 98909-2560

. 509-577-1600
April 16, 2002 TTY: 1-800-833-6388
www.wsdot.wa.gov

Shane Jump

Reecer Creek Excavation
1710 W. Cascade Way
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Subject: Prelimi_nary Tozer development proposal, I-82
Dear Mr. Jump,

Per your request, we have reviewed the pertinent documents regarding the access issue and permltted use of
the pipe arches that serve the Tozer parcel We have the following comments:

¢ The warranty deed (attached) dated July 25, 1969, between the Tozer’s and the State of Washington
reserved for themselves, their heirs, successors or assigns, the right of reasonable access to the CR line
connection. No direct access to [-82 will be allowed.

o Travel is restricted to a single lane due to the narrow width of the arches.

e The current right-of-way plan sheet titled SR 82: JCT. SR 90 to Scorpion Coulee sheet 7 of 18 (attached)

includes the following; .

¢ A note that traffic movement will be permitted through the pipe arches on the CR line.

¢ That portion of the County road (Tozer Road) on the north side of Interstate 82 was conveyed to
Kittitas County in 1972.

¢ The Kittitas Reclamation District was conveyed that portion of the DR line on the north side of the
Interstate and that portion of the CR line on the south side of the Interstate and therefore have legal
access through the arches.

Should the property owner proceed with dividing the land into three acre parcels (or other similar land use

" action), access will be provided through the pipe arches. The department’s primary concerns for this
increased use is to ensure the safety of the motorists on the interstate, and to preserve the structural integrity
of the pipe arches. The proponent can anticipate we will require adequate fencing be installed along the CR
line within WSDOT right-of-way. Any proposed alterations to the pipe arches, including attachments to the
arches ‘will require design review and approval by our Bridge and Structures division.

We hope this clarifies the access issues you have requested. If you have any questions, feel free to contact
Rick Holmstrom at (509) 577-1633.

Sincefely,

Té)' A, Suinm

Regional Planning Engineer

TAS: rh :
p:\planning\devrev\st90\kittco_tozerlp.doc
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Kittitas County o APR 30 2007

Department of Public Works
KITTITAS GOUNTY
VARIANCE REQUEST  pgpt, OF FUBLIG WORKS

To be completed by applicant

Name: PR&D T’@"(LOBQ, Date of application: 2/27 /07

" Developer Agent for Developer

Address: 2O . Box 278
g&%@WM WA 98922 Dayume phone: 90 & T4 - 5297

Associaled Project/Deveiopment: TALWOR.  SHo g Py SP Oe-50

Request (be specific). _ THE PEBPOSED Twn LOT SWoLT PLAT

WILL Arces< Fepm THE LAMBELT 060 Wil

MNELE. BEomilly EES\DEICES . THE

RoOAD Wikl BE WIDEMED Tr il WiTH \NTERISIALE
TURNMOUTS A swiowlnd o) THE  ATTEOUED
Reason for request: K & £ 5 REBSNWEE & @%@@M&\ug’ LD DT OF

&
20 BOB. A \Lochl. ACCESS P00 W ITE on) ADT OF

3 B0 vesicles . Mt ThE A0DITIonal . LOT
_CReswen  THE ADT 1S ESTIMATED AT 50 = 6O.
Bt E@ADM AL Pef) |MPEDVED @Y  AdJE
WILL BB MAISTRLMEY B THE PROPELTY OLINELSS.
List of supporting documents attached: __ W.C @S  TARLE 4|

Th\reol. gaaw ELART  (OAD Tk |

HdD  BIlE APPAERATVS TUENAEDIND @@m_)
APPEIDIX D roR. FIRE. APPARATUS ROADD .

Attach map.
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VARIANCE REQUEST

(Continued)

To be completed by Department of Public Works

Date to be completed:

Findings of fact:

.7 Conditional Approval .1 Denial

Conditions of approval:

Public Works Director Date

APPEAL

Date Appealed.

Board of County Commissicners Hearing Date:




Table 4-1
Rural Road Minimum Design Standards

] Local Access Arterial
Principal | | Minor | | Collector| ]
Shouldered Shouldered Shouldered Shouldered
ADT <150  ADT <250 ADT>250<400 ADT >400 DHV <200 DHV>200 DHV <100 DHV 10010200 DHV>200  ADT 40010 750 DT 751 to 1002HV 100 to 20 DHV > 200
Design Elements
Minimum Dedicated Right-of-way 60 120 120 80 80 80 100 100 100 100
Minimum Easement 60 60 60
Private/Public Access Privale Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public
Private/Public Maintenance Private | Private Private Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public Public
Design Speed 40 40 40 55 55 55 '~ 55 55 55 55 55 55 55
Roadway Width C 20 22 24 26 36 40 32 36 40 26 28 34 40
Lane Width
(A) Exterior 10 11 11 11 12 12 12 12 12 11 10 11 12
(B) Interior 11 11 11 11 11 11 10 11 11
(C) 2-Way Left Tumn 11 11 11 11 11 11 10 11 11
(D) Exclusive Tum 11 11 11 11 11 11 10 11 11
(E) Parking
Shoulder Width 0 0 1{unpaved) 2 6 8 4 6 8 2 3 6 8
Minimum Centerline Radius 215 215 285 550 1200 1200 850 850 850 850 850 850 850
Minimum Centerline Radius (Mins) 60 60 250 250 850 850 550 550 550 550 550 550 550
Minimum Tangent between Curves 50 50 150 250 400 400 400 400 400 400 400
or at lintersections .
Minimum Corner Site Distance 300 300 300 410 6§20 620 510 510 510 510 510 510 510
Design Stopping Site Distance 200 200 200 425 570 570 570 570 570 570 570 570 570
Maximum Super-glevation ft/ft 0 0 0 0,08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08 0.08
Maximum Grade % 15 15 15
Flat 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 8 6
Rolling 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
Mountainous 15 15 15 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 10
Minimum Grade % 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5
Clear Zone/Side Slopes AASHTO
Ditch Slope (inside slope) Slopes steeper than 4:1 should only be used when achieving a 4:1 slope is impractical
Minimum Stuctural Number (SN) 0.44 0.556 0.88 243 4.39 4.84 3.21 3.21 3.21 2.43 3.75 3.75 3.75

This table represents a summation of WSDOT and AASHTO design guides. Sound Engineering judgement s required for the desian of any road
ADT is calculated based on polential lols allowad by zoning and an assigned vatue of 10 trips per day for a single family resdident in accordance with data from The Institute of Transportation Enginears {ITE), cutrant edition
EDITORIAL COMMENT: A paving threshold with an ADT of 250 meets minimum guidance based upon national averages for maintenance, accidents and AASHTO guidance., ,
Comments from the public on grave! roads boih private and public indicate a threshoid of 150 would be more appropriate

The Minimum Numbers are for planning purposes only and should be verified by calucliation based on friction and superelevation requirements by AASHTQ Design Guides
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APPENDIX D
FIRE APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS

The provisions contained in this appendix are not mandatory unless specifically referenced in the adopting ordinance.

SECTION D101
GENERAL

D101.1 Scope. Fire apparatus access roads shall be in accor-

dance with this appendix and all other applicable requirements A

of the International Fire Code.

SECTION D102
REQUIRED ACCESS

D102.1 Access and leading. Facilities, buildings or portions of
buildings hereafter constructed shall be accessible to fire de-
partment apparatus by way of an approved fire apparatus access
road with an asphalt, concrete or other approved driving sur-
face capable of supporting the imposed load of fire apparatus
weighing a1 least 75,000 pounds (34 030 kg).

SECTION D103
MINIMUM SPECIFICATIONS
D103.1 Access road width with 2 hydrant. Where a fire hy-
drant is located on a fire apparatus access road, the minimum
road width shall be 26 feet (7925 mm). See Figure D103 1.

12103.2 Grade. Fire apparatus access roads shall notexceed 10
percent in grade.

Exception: Grades steeper than 10 percent as approved by
the fire chief.
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D103.3 Turning radius. The minimom turning radius shall be
determined by the fire code official.

D103.4 Dead ends. Dead-end fire apparatus access rouds

excess of 130 feet (43 720 mm) shall be provided with widih

and turnaround provisions in accordance with Table D103 4.
TABLE D103.4

AREQUIREMENTS FOR DEAD-END FIRE
APPARATUS ACCESS ROADS

LENGTH WIDTH .
{feet) (feet) TURNAROUNDS REQUIRED
0-150 20 None required i
120-foot Hammerhead. 80-foot “Y ™" or
151500 20 ga-foot-dizmeter cul-de-sac in
accordance with Figure D103.]
120-foot Hammerhead, 80-foct "Y' or
501-750 26 96-foot-diarneter cul-de-sac in
accordance with Figure D031
Over 750 Special epproval required 1(
For SIb 1 foor = 304.3 mm.

12103.5 Fire apparatus access road gates. Gates secunng the
fire apparatus access roads shall comply with all of the follow-
ing cnferia:

}. The minimum gate width shall be 20 feet (6096 mm).
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GUL-DE-SAC CUL-DE-SAC TO 120° HAMMERHEAD AROUND A FIRE
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